

4-17-2013

Membership minutes 04/17/2013

Membership Committee

Follow this and additional works at: <http://digitalcommons.morris.umn.edu/member>

Recommended Citation

Membership Committee, "Membership minutes 04/17/2013" (2013). *Membership Committee*. 15.
<http://digitalcommons.morris.umn.edu/member/15>

This Minutes is brought to you for free and open access by the Campus Governance at University of Minnesota Morris Digital Well. It has been accepted for inclusion in Membership Committee by an authorized administrator of University of Minnesota Morris Digital Well. For more information, please contact skulann@morris.umn.edu.

Membership Committee Meeting
April 17, 2013

Present: Zak Forde, Roger Rose, Troy Goodnough, Matt Zaske, Jodi Sperr,
Judy Kuechle, Julia Dabbs, Lori Kurpiers, Kristin Lamberty, Dillon
McBrady, Stacey Parker Aronson

This was the second of two meetings dedicated to committee placements.

Zak said there will need to be several elections at the first Campus Assembly meeting in the fall for replacements on Membership Committee and Steering Committee. The Membership Committee has been asked to recommend faculty/p&a spots for AFRC. Because six of the nine students are leaving, Zak recommends keeping the current members Sue Lor and Dan Magner. The committee agrees.

The Membership Committee may be asked to have someone from this committee volunteer to join a subcommittee to identify the various subcommittees, ad hocs, etc. to determine where some of these belong because the new Constitution does not mention them at all.

The Membership Committee elects its own chair. The current members eligible are Roger, Judy and Matt. Matt was voted as chair.

There will be one last meeting on May 1 to wrap up any odds and ends from the year.